Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
X Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

l Primary Sponsor: Jim King f
£ GO
| Amount: $506-00- Date: 22 July 2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

The funds will be utilized to support the Back to School Festival which provides various
school supplies, including but not limited to, backpacks, pencils, folders, paper, crayons,
to over 1,000 children in Jefferson County.

City Agency: Neighborhood Place
Contact Person: Gloria Moorman
Agency Phone: 962-317¢8 5

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Department/Project: Back to School Festival

Additional Signatures

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 2:50 PM
To: Peers, Carrie G; Blackwell, Rick
Cc: Smith, Chanelle Emily

Subject: RE: Appropriation

Carrie —

Per CM Blackwell, this item will be added to the Appropriations agenda for the 8/6/14 Committee meeting.

Thanks,

Liz

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 10:26 AM
To: Blackwell, Rick

Cc: Kennedy, Liz

Subject: Appropriation

Good Morning,

I am asking permission to add an appropriation to the August 6 meeting. It is an internal NDF Pres. King is sponsoring to
the Neighborhood Place for their Back to School Bash. Because it is funding for a back to school event timing is of the
essence.

Sincerely,

Carrie Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10

Jim King, President
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1189
carrie.peers@louisvilleky.gov




Peers, Carrie G

From: Moorman, Gloria

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 9:09 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Metro Council Request
Carrie,

On behalf of First Neighborhood Place and the planning committee of the Back to School Fest, we accept the
appropriation of $4,900. We greatly appreciate this donation.

Gloria Moorman, Administrator

First Neighborfiood Place...Celebrating 20 years of Service!
Department of Community Services & Revitalization

1503 Rangeland Road

Louisville, KY 40219

502.962.3175

502.966.8252 Fax

502.574.4327 Fax
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é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Disclaimer - This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. iIf the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify this office by telephone.

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 8:41 AM
To: Moorman, Gloria

Subject: RE: Metro Council Request

Please advise if Neighborhood Place will accept the appropriation of $4,900 for the Back to School Fest.
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 11:09 AM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Metro Council Request



Good Morning Carrie,

You are so appreciated. The following Councilpersons have been contacted and asked to contribute: Barbara
Shanklin, Madonna Flood, Robin Engel and Kevin Kramer. Please let me know when the process is complete.
We’re two weeks out! ©

Thank you, ~Gloria

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 9:44 AM
To: Moorman, Gloria

Subject: FW: Metro Council Request

This is on my radar and will be filing the appropriation for the next meeting. Can you advise if you have anyone else that
might sign on?

Thanks,

Carrle Peers

Legislative Assistant

District 10

Jim King, President
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1189
carrie.peers@louisvilleky.gov

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:00 PM
To: Moorman, Gloria "
Subject: RE: Metro Council Request

You can share and indicate that Pres. King has already signed on as a contributor.

From: Moorman, Gloria

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:52 PM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Subject: RE: Metro Council Request

Absolutely, I believe Dr. Shanklin will contribute. Should I send to other councilpersons? Or would President
King share the request?

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:51 PM
To: Moorman, Gloria

Subject: RE: Metro Council Request

I don’t believe so, but | remember last year that Councilwoman Shanklin also contributed and she is the Councilperson
for your location.



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Neighborhood Place
Program/Project Name: Back to School Fest

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Mémber(s) Appropriating Funding? Yes
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the No
request form description?
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching /a
fund amount?
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in Wa
the request form description?
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building w/a
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If wa
not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007? No
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for n/a

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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